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MEMO

Date: September 28, 2021
To: Brett Shelton

| Q Builders
From: Dan Webster, AIA dan@websterarchitects.com
Copy:
Attachments:

Subject: City of Lee’s Summit Rough In Inspection 2346 Sw Old Port Road

1. The location of the upper level beam in the breakfast room is fine as constructed. The upset
header for valley support may be eliminated.

2. Only one 14” LVL is required at the ridge. The double 12” LVL is an option to the (1) 14” LVL.
3. A minimum of 3 studs is required at the end of the steel beam at stairwell.

4. 4 studs may be used in lieu of the 4 X 4 paralam post at the corner of the stairway.

P:\PROJECTS\2015\15-016-04 LOGAN\'PROJECT FOLDER\Rough-In Inspection.docx

11060 South Green Road e Olathe, KS 66061-8429 ¢ 913-390-4663

www.websterarchitects.com



